

of Convention Held, the First at Noon Producing a Bryan Demona with the eager crowd which was

The minor sub-committees consisted members and the remainder of the day was spent largely by them vears. in consultations over the various subjects. There were, however, some questions upon which the full sub-

pany. Today's fire was the biggest and resources of the country, tariff, etc. most destructive that has broken out along the harbor front for many vas paid The flames spread with re markable rapidity and by the time the Bryan, first fire-fighting apparatus arrived on the scene they were beyond concommittee found it impossible to pass. (Continued on Page Six.)

crisp telegrams received at Fair View and the thrill of it showed in flashes

The Injunction Plank. in the eyes of the man to whom it Mr. Bryan's views on the injunction plank as thus transmitted are that When the demonstration began Mr. the plank should begin with the statea dozen newspaper men, ment that the party resents any at-Robert F. Rose, Bryan's private and tempted reflection upon the judiciary the telegrapher on the bulletin occupied the sun room, as the glass en-(Continued on Page Six.) closed porch is called. Five minutes, ten minutes, passed, with the wire clicking off details of the scene. The

stration Unprecedented in Duration, the Second at Night Being the Culmination of the Pennsylvania Credentials Struggle-No Real Work Done in Convention Proper.

Denver, Col., July 8 .- Shortly after the convention was called \* to order, at 8.37, Captain Rich-" mond Pearson Hobson, of Ala-\* bama, was invited to address the convention, and he did so, speak-\* ing on the Japanese question. \* At 9.12 p. m. Charles A. Towne, of New York, took the floor.

. . . . . . . . .

Convention Hall, July 9.-9.25 p. m. Senator Bob Taylor, of Tennessee, was introduced.

. . . . . . . . . .

(By the Associated Press.)

Denver, Col., July 8 .- The Democratic National Committee is marking time, so far as the nomination of candidates and the adoption of a platform is concerned and is passing through the stages of organization and the throes of frenzied demonstrations. Today has been marked chiefly by turbulent enthusiasm and the bitter strife of party leaders, the essential developments of the day being these:

Two sessions of the convention were held, the first at noon producing a Bryan demonstration breaking all rec ords in duration, the second at eight o'clock tonight being the culmination of the struggle over the credentials of the Pennsyqlvania delegation and the supremacy of the Pennsylvania leader, Colonel Guffey, who has been denounced by Mr: Bryan.

Outside of the convention, the committees have proceeded with the serious work of preparing the way for The credentials convention action. committee unseated eight of Colonel Guffey's anti-Bryan Pennsylvania delegates, thus revising the complexion Junius E. Shell, of Lenoir. of the Pennsylvania delegation from President Thomas delivered his ananti-Bryan to Bryan and precipitating

nual message. It was of unusual the intense controversy which is bebrilliance and filled with timely suging fought out before the night sesgestions and recommendations, which sion of the convention. were heartily received.

The platform is still in an incom-Prof. Joseph P. Remington, of the plete condition and will not be pre-College of Pharmacy, of Philadelsented until tomorrow, but its essenphia, is in attendance and made tial features are agreed upon and litshort talk at the meeting tonight. He tle remains but the details of phrawill deliver the address of the occaseology.

sion, which will be heard by hundreds The early meeting of the convention of people. He is one of the most emtoday was productive of little practical inent authorities on pharmacy in the progress as the special committees world today. He is the distinguished were not ready to report. But it had guest of the association. the effect of explosion of long pent up Many eminent visitors from other Bryan enthusiasm, which took the States are in attendance. Manager signal from Senator Gore's eloquent Dobbs, of the Coca-Cola Company, of reference to the Nebraska leader, and Atlanta, and Henry P. Gilpin, one of burst into a whirlwind of enthusiastic the most prominent wholesale drugtribute lasting one hour and nineteen gists in the United States, are attendminutes, with seven minutes more of the expiring echoes of clamor, estab- ing the meeting. His magnificent lishing the convention record of an yacht, which was delayed at Norfolk, hour and twenty-six minutes or full will arrive tomorrow and will be givthirty-nine minutes in excess of the en to the pleasure of the association. Roosevelt demonstration at Chicago, which held the record until today. It gratifying. The association is in most was a decisive exhibition of the everflourishing condition.

mastering strength of the Bryan col umn, and one of the most dramatic convention pictures ever presented as the standards of the States were torn nine passed, as follows: J. G. Beard, their moorings and borne through the hall, until they stood to- Post, Newton; A. Bretsch, Raleigh; B. gether on the platform, like an army H. Browning, Littleton; J. P. Bradley,

essing toward the entrance While the day outside was very warm, the empty convention hall, when the doors were opened, was found to be 15 or 20 degrees cooler (Continued on Page Two.)

ARE THIRTY-NIN

North Carolina Pharmaceutical Association

ENTHUSIASTIC W. L. Arendell Welcomes the Dele-

gates-Junius E. Shell Respond-President Thomas Delivers Unusually Brilliant Annual Message-Out of Class of 56 There Are 38 White and One Colored, Who Pass.

(Special to News and Observer.) Morehead City, N. C., July 8 .- The North Carolina Pharmaceutical Association was called to order in the auditorium of the Atlantic Hotel un- o'clock. der very auspicious circumstances to-

of the sub-committee's tariff recom-

the people cannot safely entrust the iniquities have been fostered and de-

veloped. the tariff by the reudction of import duties. Articles entering into competition with articles controlled by trusts should be placed upon the free (Continued on Page Five.)

Reports of officers to date are most

The New Druggists.

Of the fifty-six candidates who stood examination for license thirty-Winston; J. N. Beaty, Tarboro; J. R.

and these included the publicity of campaign contributions, relative to which a strong plank was adopted, The committee also adopted various other suggestions, among them being planks demanding the enactment of an income tax law, providing for the restriction of Oriental immigration. denouncing what the committee term-

d President Roosevelt's perpetuation f his denasty, etc. The injunction sub-committe was the first to be appointed and its members were busily occupied during the

This sub-committee reported a few minutes before the committee took a recess at 7 o'clock, stating through Mr. Williams, it chairman, that the three members, himself, Judge Parker and Mr. Sullivan, had reached a complete agreement. He also made the announcements that the plank had been scrutinized by the officers of the Federation of Labor, and was acceptable to them. The plank, as thus recommended, takes a position

favorable to the placing of labor disputes on a level with other disputes and against the courts regarding laboroers differently from other classes of citizens. There is no requirement for notice previous to an injunction proceeding because Mr. Gompers had said that none would be demanded providing there could be a cessation of discrimination against the labor element.

The sub-committee on tariff consisted of Messrs. Pettigrew, of South Dakota; Brown, of Nebraska, and Alshuler, of Illinois, and it reported full sub-committee by 5 to the That committee recommended the adoption of a comprehensive day at two o'clock by President Chas. plank on the tariff, including among R. Thomas, of Jacksonville. Rev. Mr. others a provision for free print Davis, of Morehead, opened with paper, free wood pulp lumber, logs. prayer, followed by an eloquent ad- etc. No definite announcement on dress welcoming the druggists to the question of the Philippine tariff Morehead by W. L. Arendell. This relative to sugar was made by the was responded to by Vice President sub-committee. Following is the text

mendation: We welcome the belated promis of tariff reform, now offered by the Republican party as a tardy recognition of the righteousness of the Democratic position on this question, but

execution of this important work to a party which is so obliged to the highly protective interests that it postpones relief until after the election. And we call attention to the significant fact that the promise now made is wholly vitiated by the use of the qualifying words under which the present tariff

Cleveland, O., July 8 .- John D Rockefeller quietly celebrated his "We favor an unlimited revision of 69th birthday at Forest Hill, his sub-

urban home, today, Mr. Rockefeller, to the friends who called to congratulate him, declared that he was enloying splendid health, and that he never felt better in his life.



Count Bonie Opens Suit Against Mada: Gould

Denver. The Fight Against His Former Wife Now the Princess De Sagan, Begun the Day of Her Last Marriage-Formal Demand for The Custody of His Children.

(By the Associated Press.)

ing the absence of his mother.

father to the children.

Rockefeller's 69th Birthday.

(By the Associated Press.)

daughter, Grace, both of whom followed the rapidly arrived bulletin Paris, July 8 .- Count Bonie De Caswith keen interest and quick symtellane, whose former wife was marpathy It was Secretary Rose's busy day ried yesterday in London to Prince for he was constantly occupied in car-Helie De Sagan, the Count's cousin rying the telegrams to his chief. hastopened what promises to be a sen-An hour passed and Mr. Bryan re sational legal battle for the possession appeared in the sun room. In his most of his three children, the offspring of solemn tones he started as if to make

his marriage with Miss Anna Gould. an important announcement, but in The step taken by the Count yestercluded with an invitation for the enday, which generally has been misuntire party to adjourn to the shady side of the house and indulge in the de-struction of the mighty watermelor derstood is merely a preliminary skirmish

This was not formal demand for which reached him yesterday, a gift the custody of the children but an from San Antonio, Texas. aftermath of the removal last week "I cannot speak in all this noise,

by the Count of his son Jay from the he said, sweeping his arm in the genresidence of his former wife at Versailles. Maitre Bonnet, counsel for Denver, "let us now participate in the Count, yesterday afternoon petiwatermelon." tioned the court to re-indorse his

the Texas prodigy and for a time poll- of today in recreation sight-seeing. client's right to retain Jay temporarily on account of the child's illness tics was forgot in favor of the refreshand because of the insufficient care ments. he was receiveing at Versailles dur-

ion, Mr. Bryan said:

fluence with the convention."

It was as the reporters were about to leave that Mr. Bryan formally and voluntarily commented on the re-Maitre Bonnet told the correspondmarkable tribute that had been paid ent of the Associated Press today that him. The large slice of watermelon a decided move would be made in a had just been consumed by Judge few days when he would ask the court Charles Guy, of New York, a late to give the custody of all the children arrival, when a telegraphic bulletin to the Count on the ground that the announcing that the demonstration Princess De Sagan was not a suitable had subsided, was received. That its protector for them insomuch as she tremendous force and remarkable is under the complete domination and duration had stirred the veteran canontrol of Prince Helie De Sagan, who didate in every fibre was apparent as s unworthy to hold the position of he spoke. He thought deeply for a moment after finishing the statement already quoted, apparently on the verge of saying more, but turned and entered the house without further words.

Japan's Eyes on Denver.

(By the Associated Press.) Tokio, July 8.—There is great anxiety here to know the results of the Democratic National Convention

n America.

MEETNEXTINWILMINGTON GREAT DAY IN ROCKINGHAM MEET NEXT AT RALEIGH North Fire Carolina Underwrit- Educational Bally and Basket North Carolina State Building ers Association at Rocky Mt. and Loan League **Picnic** at Wentworth



W. P. Lewis on "Mutual Hardware Insurance," W. C. Thompson on "The National Pure Paint Law"-Communication from President of Re-

tall Merchants' Association.

(Special to News and Observer.) Wilmington, N. C., July 8 .- With an excursion down the historic Cape Fear and an inspection of the mageral direction of the turbulence at nificent fortifications at Fort Caswell, the Retail Hardware Association of Mr. Bryan officiated in dissecting the Carolinas spent the greater part

> The party came up from the beach on special cars at 9 o'clock this morning and left half an hour later on the steamer Wilmington, proceeding diluncheon was served on board by the brief executive session was held. At opened and various queries of interest to the trade were discussed by the members, this feature having been in charge of Secretary M. L. Corey, of the National Association of Retail Hardware Dealers. At this session on

the boat the annual report of the secretary was received and adopted. It for Bryan and the other is the spirit reviews the work of the past year, the of harmony, which has conquered facefforts toward a national pure paint tionalism. law, the mechanics lien law with especial reference to South Carolina and the parcels post system, which is declared iniquitous and a proposed bur-

den upon the government. A communication was delivered from the President of the North Carolina Retail Merchants' Associa tion asking co-operation in its efforts toward a repeal of the homestead and the first to reach the stage with the for penny letter postage as the best method of defeating the parcels post. The communication was referred for discussion at tomorrow's session on the convention.

Tonight the association listened to addresses by W. P. Lewis on "Mutual Hardware Insurance," M. C. Thomp-son, of Charlotte, on "The National Pure Paint Law."

## JUDGE GRAY UNMOVED

Verge of Surrender to Bryan-Only the Minnesota, Georgia and New Jersey Delegations Are Left to Oppose Bryan Now and They Will Gracefully Yield Today.

Delegates Will Appeal to the Con-

vention-Johnson People on the

## By THOS. J. PENCE.

Denver, Colo., July 8.---No one can truthfully say hereafter that there is a lack of enthusiasm for Wm. Jonalongs Bryan on the part of the deledemonstration given in honor of the Nebraskan in the convention today, which continued unabated and unchecked for an hour and thirty minutes, was probably the most remark-able ever witnessed in this country. Much has been said about the hurrah for Roosevelt at Chicago, which lasted forty-seven minutes. That was the manifestation of the galleries, in which the delegates refused to join. The unprecendented demonstration on behalf of Mr. Bryan was started by the delegates and continued by them with an enthusiasm probably never never surpassed. The galleries joined in and added to the din and tumult, but at all times the tribute to the Nebraskan was the expression of the delegates.

Georgia, of all the States in the South, refused to join in the great monstration. The delegates from the cracker State sat immovable while three of their number held firmly the trace rod supporting the State stand-ard for fear some of the yelling and enthusiastic Bryan delegates who were marching around the hall would take possession of it. Minnesota held out. So did New Jersey, Delaware, Connecticut and New York. The New York delegates are going to vote for Bryan. They did not join in the demonstration today for the reason that they prefer to make known their position following the vote for the Presidency.

The Johnson people are on the verge of surrendering and it is a question whether the name of their candidate will be presented to the convention rectly down the river. An elegant tomorrow. The folly of such a course was emphasized today when State aflocal committee of arrangements, and ter State supposed to be hostile to upon the return of the steamer a Bryan joined in the triumph and procession, around the hall, following a this meeting the question box was banner bearing the likeness of Lincoln's famou s citizen. States like Maryland, West Virginia and Maine wavered for some time, but the tide was irresistible and swept the convention.

> Two things stand out in this con vention. One is the unmistakable tidy

Only the Minnesota, Georgia and New Jersey delegations are offering opposition, and they will have to gracefully yield tomorrow. General Julian S. Carr tore the

North Carolina standard from its resting place, soon after Senator Gore gave utterance to the phrase that set the delegates wild. He was amongst North Carolina emblem and was lowed by nearly all the other States. Then the march around the hall and the New York delegation began with General Carr, the North Carolina standard triumphantly toward the front. For more than an hour Gen-eral Carr stuck manfully to the job but finally he surrendered to one of the younger members of the delega-

tion. Mrs. Josephus Daniels had a la

